Appleyard & Quiggin

Appleyard & Quiggin was an architectural partnership formed by Henry Milnthorpe Appleyard (1873-1941) and Edgar Quiggin (1880-1950). They had an office at 67 Lord Street, Liverpool. In 1909 Appleyard & Quiggin was selected 3rd place in a competition to design the Municipal Secondary School for Boys and Girls in Bury, Lancashire. Their entry is illustrated in British Competitions in Architecture vol. 2, no. 23, July 1909 (pp. 355-357).

Worked in UK